H. N. Sweeney
P. O. Box 1582
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: (C'Brien Well No. 1-G,
Section 25-8-29, Chaves
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sweeney:

In June, 1967, the subject well was partially plugged and
reportedly turned over to the O'Zrien Ranch for use as a
water well, We were advised at that time that the reguired
Affidavit of Responsibility, Conversion to Water Well would
shortly be filed.

To date this affidavit has not been received and a recent
field inspection indicates that well is not being used as a
" water well. '

" Please have the necessary aifidavit completed and filed or -
‘submit Form C-=103, outlining a £inal plugging program fo
the well. '

If this matter cannot be completed within 3C days, please
"notify this office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
RLSs jw



